

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 22, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0235-EX-ML-2015

Message:

File No. 0235-EX-ML-2015

Ref. 30147

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your request dated 11/23/15, this is to advise you that FAA has not yet completed its coordination of this application.

BAE Systems is in continuing contact with FAA on this coordination, and FAA's Mr. Sinha has been in contact with FAA HQ on the coordination. As you can see in Mr. Sinha's email below, unfortunately coordination has not yet been fully completed.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the deadline for obtaining FAA coordination be extended to January 23, 2016 to permit FAA additional time to complete coordination. Should additional time be required beyond January 23, 2016, BAE Systems will contact the Commission at that time.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:59 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Pending Frequency Modification Application (File No. 0235-EX-ML-2015) - FCC Request for FAA Coordination

Sir,

Please get an extension since I cannot speak for the time it will take HQ to complete the review process. I apologize for the delay and will try to have additional information by tomorrow.

Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609